

Arco Iris Spanish Immersion School

Minutes

Development Committee Meeting

Date and Time Thursday March 14, 2024 at 6:00 PM

Location https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4871252671?pwd=akIJTVBjeTczcmo1TVBXSXMvRUgyZz09

Committee Members Present A. Kusaba (remote), C. Billings (remote), E. Hatch (remote), S. Zephirin (remote)

Committee Members Absent E. Morris, J. Guerra

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

E. Hatch called a meeting of the Development Committee of Arco Iris Spanish Immersion School to order on Thursday Mar 14, 2024 at 6:02 PM.

C. Approve Minutes: January

S. Zephirin made a motion to approve the minutes from Development Committee Meeting on 01-11-24.

C. Billings seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** to approve the motion.

D.

Guest Presenter: Alicia Bermes, CEO Beaverton Area Chamber of Commerce

Alicia Bermes presented information on joining the Beaverton Area Chamber of Commerce.

- Members are listed on website to do advertising, listed in the community guide
- · Access to networking events in the community
 - Other examples: Access to career day speakers
- Can attend events as much or as little as we need to
- · Gives school the direct access to interface with area businesses
- Some local private schools are members, in addition to Beaverton School District. We would be the first charter school to join

II. Development

A. Fundraising Gap and Goals

- Auction is coming up. Ticket sales are down compared to last year. At 42 tickets right now. Max is 150 people. We had 80 people last year.
- Christa to present to parents at Loteria tomorrow night
- May consider dropping the price, but giving a golden ticket entry to those families who already purchased.

B. Grants

- Update since February Board meeting: submitted grant to City of Beaverton for Mural project
- Sarah connected with Perla on RACC grant next steps. Perla and Jesus are now added to the grant portal. They will reach out to RACC with updated timeline for the project.

C. Community Relations/PR

- Adreana gave info on Chamber of Commerce pricing. Tiered options • https://www.beaverton.org/membership-benefits/
- Mural project on track, artist may be able to start in the next few weeks. We believe City of Beaverton grant will come through, but may need to tap into school funding before that. Group is also work on community donations and a separate grant with NAC. PTO involved in planning the unveiling of the mural. Tentatively working on May 3rd.
- ATDLE has released application for recognition criteria. Closes in April.

D. Playground

• Josh provided two dates to Christa to move the matting and shed to new location. Plan is for March 23rd.

III. Closing Items

A. Action Items

- Members to review Chamber of Commerce membership tiers so we can provide recommendations at next Board meeting. Sarah to add to the meeting agenda.
- Next meeting: May 9th, 6-7pm

B. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 6:40 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, S. Zephirin